
Anthony McCall 
437 Springtown Road 
New Paltz NY 12561 
August 15 '75

Sally Dixon
Curator, Film Section
Museum of Art, Carnegie Institute
4400 Forbes Avenue
Pittsburgh, Penn 15213

Dear Sally,

Yes, I suppose that I must have misunderstood the dates 

on the telephone. September 9 however, will be fine, and I 

would like to accent your invitation to stay at your house.

I am really looking forward to seeing you, and to doing the 

showing!

The 'Cone' films are being shown this year at the Paris 

Biennale. I have decided that I must be there, at the first few 

showings, at any rate, to ensure that they are projected under 

proper conditions- there have been one or two disasters when 

I have been unable to be present. Would it be possible to be 

paid the honorarium whilst I am in Pittsburgh? This would help 

immensely in my French travel arrangements.

Should I arrive on the morning or afternoon of the 9th, 

or should I come the day before? Perhaps you would advise me 

about this.

For now, very best wishes,



 

 

 

 

 

Copyright © Creator, by permission. All rights reserved.  

 

 

CMOA respects the intellectual property rights of artists and others. The CMOA website and all images and text 

contained therein are protected by applicable U.S. and international laws and regulations,  and are owned by 

CMOA or used by CMOA with permission from the owners or under fair use or where otherwise specified. 

Copyright for some items are held by the artists and/or other third parties. You agree not to download, copy, 

reproduce, publish or transmit, or otherwise use any portion of the CMOA website (including any images or text 

contained therein), except for your own personal noncommercial use or “fair use,” as this term is defined by 

applicable copyright laws, without written permission from CMOA and/or other appropriate rights holders. 

 

Commercial  Use Is Restr icted 

Unauthorized publication or exploitation of museum files is specifically prohibited. Anyone wishing to use any of 

these files or images for commercial use, publication, or any purpose other than fair use as defined by law 

must request and receive prior permission from the appropriate rights holder(s). CMOA reviews all requests on 

a case-by-case basis and may require payment of a license fee depending upon the intended nature of such 

use. 

 

For additional information, see the Carnegie Museum of Art Terms of Use.  

 


